

Thomas G. Reed, SCLA, AIC

Tampa, FL

SUMMARY

A seasoned professional with 40 years of claims experience in investigating, evaluating, and negotiating complex bodily injury, property, and personal injury claims. Extensive experience in fostering strong client relationships and assisting clients in meeting their recovery and cost containment goals. Strengths include an exceptional ability to communicate complex information while building mutually beneficial internal and external partnership. A dependable, thorough and well organized individual who communicated effectively.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Litigation Adjusters, Inc | Tampa, FL

February 2019 – Present

Attend Mandatory Settlement Conferences and Small Claims Cases as well as Monitor trials for adjusters.

ESIS INC., ACE, CHUBB | Tampa, Florida

September, 1990 – November, 2017 (retired)

Senior Claims Representative:

Responsible for the investigation, evaluation and negotiation of high exposure commercial automobile and property claims in which the claimants are represented by attorney. Responsible for litigation management on suit files.

Travelers Ins., Co. | New Orleans, La, Little Rock, Ar., Tampa, Fl. February, 1977 – Sept., 1990

Claim Representative, Resident Claim Representative, Senior Claims Representative, Supervisor.

Performed field investigation and supervised auto liability, general liability and workers compensation claims with administrative direction of a claim assistant. Accountable for customer service, expense management and meeting best practices claim handling.

EDUCATION

Associated Arts Degree | Pensacola Jr., College, Pensacola, Fl

Bachelor of Science Degree, German and Physical Education | University of South Alabama, Mobile, Al

CERTIFICATIONS

Sr., Claims Law Associates

AIC – Associate in Claims

620 Florida Adjuster License